From:

To:

Sent: 12/4/2020 4:04:01 PM

Subject: RE: PSPS Hardening Ask

Attachments: System Hardening Work Plan Proposed Changes 12.04.20.xIsx

Thanks gentlemen

Attached is an updated list of Keep/Remove jobs that | am going to implement for Monday’s Work Plan Refresh

From:
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 3:45 PM
To:
Subject: RE: PSPS Hardening Ask
These are all of the PSPS projects._is also a DSDD project.
Order Job Owner Name Initial Order Description

Funding

Year

2021 PSPS CWSP - MORAGA 1103 - CB

2021 PSPS - SNEATH LANE 1107 - LR 48338

2021 PSPS - CLAYTON 2215 - CB

2021 PSPS CWSP - ROSSMOOR 1106 - CB

2021 PSPS - CLARKSVILLE 2104 - CB UG

2021 PSPS - ROB ROY 2105 - CB

2021 PSPS - RINCON 1102 1104 SYSTEM HARDENING

2021 PSPS - STAFFORD 1101 LR 1298

2021 PSPS - PAUL SWEET 2105-CB PH 1

2021 PSPS - FROGTOWN 1702 - CB

2021 PSPS - IGNACIO 1101 - CB

2021 PSPS - RINCON 1101 1103 SYSTEM HARDENING

Project Manager

Sent: Friday, December 4, :

Subject: RE: PSPS Hardening Ask
Is that just the PSPS jobs — or all of the removals?
Is there a way to identify the PSPS jobs so | can make sure they stay in the plan?

From
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 1:57 PM
To
Cc
Subject: RE: PSPS Hardening Ask

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000015540



the most recent information fron‘-which came yesterday was that he is asking us to hold on the
decision of these projects for a couple of weeks up to potentially a month. | am not sure what the fundamental
issue is, but | just know that they are not ready to decide if they want to push on them in 2021.

From
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 11:08 AM

To: I
Subject: PSPS Hardening As

Morning
Can | get your support on investigating_ask to keep the PSPS work in the system hardening plan?
Maybe you can connect with

I'm guessing you and [jjjjfjare already having those conversations... and | don’t want to swim too far out of my
lane
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